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Previous questions can be found on FedBizOpps by utilizing the 
following link: Click me!  
 

Q16: Will the there be a requirement for contractor provided vehicles? 

A16:  No; however the contracting officer may authorize a cost-reimbursement contractor to 
obtain interagency fleet management system (IFMS) vehicles and related services.  Please see 
Clause H.19 within the Draft Request for Proposals (“RFP”).   

Q17:  Can you provide projected annual flight hours per aircraft type? 

A17:  The Government has determined that flight hours are not a primary factor in the 
establishment of staffing levels; therefore projected annual flight hours will not be provided.  

Q18: Can you provide the solicitation evaluation criteria? 

A18 This information is provided in Sections L &M of the Draft RFP, which was posted on July, 
5, 2016.  

Q19: Will the RFP include fixed fee and an award fee structure? 

A19:  Yes, the Draft RFP includes a fixed fee and an award fee structure, and if issued, the 
Government anticipates that the RFP will include a fixed fee and an award fee structure.  

Q20: If there will be an award fee, can you define the requirement for earning award fee? 

A20: This information will be provided in the near future.  Please continue to monitor the 
ALICE website for updates. 

Q21: In reference to paragraph 4.4.2 in the Draft SOW entitled “Personal Attire and 
Appearance”.  Can you clarify the attire requirement for office personnel? 

A21: Personnel shall wear attire appropriate to the work being performed. 

Q22: Can you provide the technical library data bidders will need to determine staffing levels? 

A22: If issued, the RFP, along with the technical library, will contain the information necessary 
to determine staffing levels.  

Q23: Can you elaborate on time and place of pre-proposal conference?  

A23: NASA will hold a Pre-Proposal Conference on Wednesday, July 27, 2016.  Additional 
information regarding the Pre-Proposal Conference can be found by utilizing the following link: 
ALICE Pre-proposal conference link .  

https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&tab=core&id=d8969650a0d893b7dbabbf0eaff7e057&_cview=0
https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&tab=core&id=2222502e4636c4758e6acb22e9ad1abe&_cview=0


 

 

Q24: Are there going to be any one-on-one sessions offered pre-proposal conference?  

A24: No, there will not be any one-on-one sessions offered at the pre-proposal conference; 
however prospective offerors will have the opportunity to ask questions at the pre-proposal 
conference.   

 


